
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

A/AC.109/SR. 14 
18 Apri l 1962 

CONTEW.ro 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

SPECIAL COMMI'ITEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF 

INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL CCUNTRIES AND PEOPLES 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOURTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, Nev York, 
on Thursday, 15 Mar~h 1962, at 11.25 a . m. 

Southern Rhodesia: General Assembly resolution 1745 (XVI) (continued) 

First report of the Sub-Committee on Petitions (A/AC.109/L.l) 

Organization of work (continued) 

.I ... . 



A/Ac.109/sR.14 
English . 
Page 2 

PFESENT: 

Chairman: Mr. JJIA 

Members: Mr. PLIMSOLL 

Mr. KOUN WICK 

Mr. WODAJO 
Mr. RASGOTRA 

Mr~ THEODOLI~ 
i,1r. ZITO 
Mr • . ANDRIAMAHARO 

Mr. T-FAORE 

Mr.·· LEWANDOWSKI 

/ 
Mr. BIFAI 

Mr. NGAIZA 

Mr~ Ta.ieb .SLlM 

Mr. OBEREMKO 

Mr. CROWE 

Mr. BINGHAM 
Mr. VELAZQUEZ 

Mr. SOSA-RODRIGUEZ 

Mr. PAVICEVIC 

Secretariat: l/ir. PROTITCH 

Mr. CHACKO 

(India) 

Australia 

Cambodia 

Ethiopia .. 

India. 

,:rta.1y· 

•• Mad.agascar 

Mali 
Pol.and.· 

Syria 

Tanganyika 

Tunisia 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
F.ep~blics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of .America 

Uruguay 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

0~d~r-Secretary for Trusteeship 
~~d Information from 
Mon-S~l.t-Go·-11:rrri.ng '.Cerrl."t,0rl.'!G 

Secretary of the Committe~ 

/ ... 



SOUTHER.~ BHODESIA: GE."IBRAL ASSEL\ffiLY 1745 (XVI) (continued) 

A/Ac .109/sR.14 
English 
Page 3 

The CHA"CRMAN welcomed. Mr . Rifai, o:f Syria, the Rapporteur of the 

Committee, who had been unable to attend the Committee's ::Previous meetings . 

Mr. RIFAI (Syria), Rapporteur, thanked the Chairman f'or his words of 

welcome. He _also wished to express hie gratitude to his colleagues for electing 

h:illl Rapporteur . 

He understood that distinction to be a recognition of the unwavering and 

unremitting intere~t which his country had always shown in the fate of colonial 

peoples everywhere, .As a country which had struggled hard to recapture its 

freedom and which had always adhered to the principle that freedom was the 

inali enable right .o:f nations and indivi~uals alike and that without freedom there 

could be neither progress nor internal peace, Syria took pride in being associated 

with the historic mission which the General. Assembly had assigned to the Special 

Committee . Both as Rapporteur and as representative of Syria he would spare no 

effort to justify the Collllni ttee I s confidence in him and. the high hopes which 

freedom-loving peoples everywhere attached to its work. 

Mr . PLIMSOLL (Australia) said that one of the principal questions over 

vhi ch the discussion on Southern Rhodesia had ranged concerned the powers of the 

United Kingdom Government in respect of Southern Rhodesia, which was tlle question 

specifica:Lly referred to the Special. Committee by the General. Assembly. The 

discussion of that question had inevitably entailed some consideration of related 

matters, particularly of the nature and. degree of democratic government in 

Southern Bhodesia. 

He thought all members of the Committee agreed that Southern Rhodesia had a 

peculiar constitutional stat'U.!5, although they had not been able to agree on how 

that status should be defined. The Territory was neither conqiletely independent 

Mr completely subject to the United Kingdom. The United Kingdom representative, 

both in the Fourth Committee and in the Special Committee, had described it in 

various ways . He had said that the Territory had attained a. considerable degree 

of self-government, that it had "responsible" government, that it wa_s entirely 

res-ponsible for its internal affairs and that, though not independe.nt, it had been 

self-governing in internal affairs and completely responsible for its o~n economic, 

social and educational. :policies . What he had said had given the Con:mittee a 

/ ... 



A/ AC·.109 /SR. 14 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr. Plimsoll, Australia) 

general picture of the .constitutional -and political. arrangements and status of the 

Territory, but. it was still not easy to give a generaJ.ly .acceptable juridical term 

for th:lt status. 

The United Kingdom representative had stated that his Government had 

transferred certain powers irrevocably to the Rhodesian authorities; nevertheless 

some representatives had questioned whether in law the United Kingdom had 
irrevocably surrendered the powers in g_uestion. wbatever the juridical. position 

might be, however, in fact the United Kingd.om could not take back those powers 

unl.ess the local. authorities agre~d; there was even a g_uestion of how far it cou1d 

exert some of the powers i~ had retained if the local authorities resisted. The 

United Kingdom, and therefore the members of the Committee, were faced not merely 

with the legal situation but with the practical g_uest'ion whether and to what 

extent the Ad.ministering Power could assert itself against the wishes of the local 

authorities. That was admittedly an odd state of ai'fairs, but it was not unique 

in that: there were political. entities in severai continents which had many o-t: 

the attributes of an independent State but nevertheless were close1.y ·tinked to 

some other State in certain respects, and in some respects dependent on· or even 

subject to another State. That was particularly true -of very small political 

entities. Possibly as the process of decolonization continued more and more such 

anomalous States would appear. In -the case of Southern Rhodesia, however, he did 

not think that the anomaly ·would continue to exist. A time would come when the 

Territory, either alone or in association with some other entity, would be 

completely independent. • Its present anomalous status was partly due to the fact 

that it had achieved self-government so l~ng ago, before the establishment of the 

United Nations and before some or ·the -current doctrines had taken full , effect. 

others had also been conscious of the borderline status of the Bhodesias; for 

example, when the · Bandung Conference had been convened the Prime Ministers of Burma, 
Ceylon, ·Indi~, Indonesia and Pakistan·h ad invited the Central African Federation 

to take :part. That did not mean that they had recognized the . 

Central. African Federation as ah independent State; but it did indicate an 

av1areness of the fact that the Rhodesias ve~e moving towards independence though 

not yet independe·nt. 

/ ... 



A/Ac.109/SR.l.4 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Plims.oll, Aus:tralia) 

,Turning. t .o other. aspects of the situation in the Rhod~sias., h~ e_mphasized that . · : · .. . 
the idea of a multira~ial fed~ration was a worthy one. However it. was goi ng 

to be ac~ieved, the Un~te~ Nationp .o~jective .must be to have States with a ge~er~l 

multiracial society and .. form of ~overnment in_ various ~arts of Africa. where 

there were large coµnnunities ·of different races. Whether or not the Federati~ 

survived and prospered, it -should b~ r~cognized that those who had conceived it, 
!' • 

in many cases at ~east, . had had good and worthy motives. 

The Erecond. point he wished_ to make in that ccnnexion was that none of the 

responsible leadexs of any of the races in the Rhodesias asserted a _doctrine of 

permanent or i~erent racial s uperiority. Even if there were doubts of the 
. 

stnceri ty .of s.ome of those who said they envisaged racial. equality, the fact that . ... . .. . .. . ... . , , 

they should say publicly that they were .not supporters of a doctrine of racial • 
' I• • 

superiority. represented an advance. IT the .. l.eaders of any major responsibl.e . . .. . . ' • 

group in Southern.,·Rhodesia wer~ advocates of such a doctrine, the scoI)e for . . . . ' . : . ' . ' . ... 
achieving a peaceful evolution of the Rhodesias would be immensely reduced. ... ' ' ' '. . . 

•With regard to the constitutional arrangemen~s-_j.n Southern Rhodesia, 

consideration should be giyen -not only to the relationships established on paper . . . 
but to the motives behind· the legislation and . tl_le.,way in which it was being 

. . 
applied·. · To begin with he would. say that 1 t was llltwise to be too dogmatic about 

specific machinery. • There · was a tend.ency in· discussing. such matters to go_ 

beyond the ·question of-decolonization itself anq i~pinge upon.wider questions of 

hum.an•ri-ghts. 

In c·onnexiori Vi th colonial problems 1 t was not ,simply_ a ma~ter _9f the 

relationship betveen one State and anothe-r or between i:;me people a.I?,~ another but 

of problems that concerned the world as a whole in . the field of huma~ rights. 

For example·, the representative. of India had quoted articl e 21 of the Declaration 

of Human Rights~ · India was entitled to do so becaUSf!! that coun:tr:r applied 

universal adult · suffrage, as did Aust:rolia. In res-pect to the :Rhodesias, however, 
, .. 

the question·was .how to apply it and the e~:tent• to vhich an outside boa:y vas 

~ise at the present stage in trying to be too specific in that field, ¥any ~£~bers 

of the United Nations did not apply universal. adult suffrage; indeed, during 
\ 

the debate on Cuba in the First Committee at the sixteet1th session of the r~n.e:rru. 
/ 
J 

I .. . 



A/Ac.109/sR.14 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Plimsoll, Australia) 

-
Assemb'.cy it had been argued by at, l east one important Asian country that there was 

~othing in the Charter that required free elections in any Member State. He was 

not suggesting that universal adult su:ffrage was not desirable; he was simply 

pointing out that the form of suffrage i n a country could not be p rescribed in a 

simple, clear-cut manner and that not on]¥ the mechanics but also the motives 

behind some forms of suffrage should be taken into consideration. 

As he understood it, there were those who maintained that the form of 

suffrage that was being applied in the Rhodesias wns designed to limit the role of 

the African population, while those who advocated the present form of suffrage 

did so on the grounds that it would smooth the transition to universal suffrage. 

There was) however, nothing inherently wrong in weighted voting. For example, in 

the United States and in Australia each State had an equal number of 

representatives in the Senate, regardless of the size of its population, and the 

rural districts had a greater proportion of seats in the Legislature than their 

po:pulation would entitle them to compared with the urban districts. In a number 

of States Me~bers of the United Nations minorities were given assured seats in 

the legislature to guard against the possibility of their having no seats at all. 

Australia believed in universal adult suffrage and considered it to be desirable 

in all countries, but he would not be prepared automatically to rule out all 

weighted voting or voting by groups, particularly in transitional stages. 

Another important fact that must be faced was that in Southern Rhodesia 

there were real fears in all elements of the population - among the indigenous 

inhabitants, among the Europeans and among the Asians . The EurO'peans feared 

that the African majority would strip them of all they had and deprive them or 

effecti ve rights . The Africans, on the other hand, felt that they had already 

been deprived too long of the opportunities for advancement and expression 

-which were basic human rights; they feared that the J;)resent dominant European 

elements intended to keep them in a subordinate position both politically 

and social:cy- and that the l)rovisions in the Constitution which gave a parliamentary 

majority to Europeans would be used to block fUture amendments to the 

Constitution increasing the voice of the Africans . .All those fears and emotions , 

I .... 



A/AC.109/SR.14 
English 
Page 7 

.. ·• ' 

(Mr. Plimsoli, ilstr~J.:.i.a) • 

. . . . . _ ...... 
rational or irrational, justified or unjustified, must be taken into account. 

If there was to be peaceful evolu~ion it must b~ ·recognized that there ;,ere ~ 

mm1ber of. races in Southern Rhodesi~~ that .;he; v~r-~ed. i~·· si-~e ,· 
0

in skill a~d in 

capital, arid tho.t. :.f the~· could all worl{ together they could do more· f'or the . . . . . . . 
common good than if they split apart. Pea~e\rul. evolut~on _on · a. just ))a~is would 

be in the interest of all, just as v_iolence and destruct.ion and permanent 

bitterness would be against that interest. Ii it were heid that Article 73 of the 

Chart~r applied to Southern Rhodesia, it n;ust be re·cognized t hat it spoke· ·of' the 
f • • • • •• •• , • 

inhabitants of'. the Territoz:,r, i.e. all who were pe.rma.nent residents, irrespective 

of race . 

The ·constitutional amendments and developments being pr~~osed or put into 

effect we~e tr~l~itional. The general_ admission that ~here was no such thing as 
. . 

inherent racial super~ority meant that a Constitution giving a speci~ p?sition 

to any one race could not be regarded as permanent. The object was presumably 

to gain time . . . . ' . .. .. 
the next step. 

If time were gained all those concerned should use it to think of 

'.]."aey should use it so that the new cons.ti tutional and other 

nrocesses .bec8.lll.e knovn and accepted throughout the' Territory. 
.... . ; . . - . ' . . ' 

· • , . 

Much had been said about the need to educate the people of the Territory .in 

self - e;_ove:rnment 
.. . • ' 

that it vas not 

~nd in ne1-1 c/onstitutional forms . In that° connexion he observed 
··. ; . ,• . . . 

merely • a question of educating th_e African people in Southern 

Rhodesia but equally ' and perhaps even . more, of getting the European co"mmiinity 

accustomed to the wo:rl\'.ings ·of new con.st i tutional f~rms. If the Afri ca.rii, the 

Eurol)eans and the Asians in the Rliodesias could com~ to know one anothei<"·not only 

politically but socially and through economic and other co-operation,. some of the 

fears to which he had refe~~ed might be cet at rest. 

He did not feel called upon at present to take a positi on regarding any of the 

constit~tional or other arrangements in Southe;n Rhcd~sia or any of the moves 

being made . by the political ieaders '. . 'Australia shared with. the other members of 

the Committee the objective of complete independ~nc~ for all countries, with full 

equality of opportunity for everyone i-µ · .~11 fields regardless -of rac_~ .. : ~s far as 

Southern Rhodes'ia was concerned a bo.sic Jiroblem was that there were 1:1.t ·],_e-e.st 

three authorities involved: the United Kingdom, the .Federation and ·Southern 

Rhodesi a.. He agreed with the Monckton Commission .that .the Federation -could .. continue 

I ... 



A/Ac.109/sR.14 
English 
Page 8 

(Va-. Plimscll, Australia) 

only if it could enlist the willing support of its inhabitants. He did not think 

that the Special Committee was celled upon to express an opinion on the future of 

the Federation, which would be decided by events in the Rhodesias and Nyasaland. 

As far as Southern Rhodesia was concerned, if there was to be peaceful 

evolution there must be a steady movement towards a form of government and a form 

of society which would enable all, regardless of race, to play a full and equal 

part . There was some evidence of progress in that direction but he felt ·sure 

all members of the Committee were aware of the need for speed. In the world of 

today social processes had been accelerated to a degree that would have been 

inconceivable two generations earlier, so that the t ime available in Africa today 

was much less than might have been envisaged at the beg_inning of the century. It 

vas to be hoped that all parties in Southern Rhodesia were conscious of the 

need for rapid evclutioo and the im:possil,ili ty of standi:.ig still or of opposing the 

- general tre.ud throt.~gbout the world towards sel:f-government for all, regardless of 

race. 

The {!nited Finzdc-;n hs.d cl.el.egated considerable aut.onomy to the Southern 

Rhodesian authorities and. r egarned that transfer as being irrevocable, in ir.any 

respects ay least. In c;~y ev-=.:ut there were clear limits to the extent to which 

the United Kin~rdom Government c9ula impose any course on Southern Rhodesia. The · 

United Kingdom Government had been ms.king efforts to bring together various parties 

in the Federation and ·in Southern Rhodesia in order to quicken the rate of 

change, to influeDce the nature of the change and in various ways to smooth the 

d.evelopment. Thus it had been e.nd was trying to influence development and it 

deserved recognition of that fact and encouragement and support . 

FIRST REPORT oF 'THE SUB-COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS (A/Ac.109/L.1) 

The CHAIRMAN asked whether the Committee was prepared to adopt the 

Sub-Committee ' s recommendations that hearings should be granted to all the 

petitioners mentioned in the report. 

• Mr. CROWE (United Kingdom), Mr. BINGHAM (United States of ./1.merica) and 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) asked that, if the Sub- Coxnm.ittee's recommendations 

were adopted by the Committee, that. decision should be subject to the reservations 

their delegations had already made, 
I .. . 



-A/AC .109/SR,14 
Eriglish 
Page 9 

The CHAIRMAN said that if there were no further observations he would 
. . 

take it that the Committee decided to adopt the recommendations 6:f ·the , . , . 
Sub-Committee on Petitions, subject to the reservations entered by three members . 

• ' + ••• 

It was so decided. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that .. Hr • . Nkomo and Hr. . Malianga, of the Zimbabgwe 
African People 1s Union, ·should ·be · heard .-at the foll~wi~1g meeting o;f the Cornmit~!3e , 

It was so decided, 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that Mr. Paul 'Hushonga, who was in London should 
be invited to make a statement · before the · Com.mi ttee on the morning of· .. 

Uednesday, 21 March • 
. It was so decided. 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK (continued) 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that at the pr~vious ·m~eting he had asked members 
to give some consideration to the ··question of the wo~k progr~e. 

Nr . PLIMSOLL ( Au;:itralia) suggested that if the list of speakers was 
- . . . . 

nearly exhausted, it might be an advantage for the Committee to hold no meetings at 
all during the ensuing week, in order to give members time to assimilate what had 

been said and to consider what would be the best course in the matter of 
Southern Rhodesia. 

Nr. LEWANIX)WSKI (Poland) agreed with the Chairma'1. that the Committee 

should have a time-table of its work as soon as possible. Nevertheless, in view 
of the fact thll,t the list of s_peakers had not yet been closed and that the 

Comittee wou.ld be hearing petitioners at its next meeting, he suggested that any 
decision on the subject should be postponed to the end of that meeting. 

Mr. PROTITCH (Under-Secretary for Trusteeship and I nformation for 

Non-Self-Governing Territories) recalled that at the previous meeting the USSR 
representative had requested the Secretariat to prepare a tentative calendar. In 

his view it would be premature at the pres:ent time to prepare such a calendar. 
The time taken by the Committee to discuss Southern Rhodesia would provide guidance 

for the Secretariat in drawing up a tentative plan which would include the time 
necessary for examining the other Territories listed in the proposal made by the 

representative of Ethiopia and adopted by the Committee. 
I ... 



'I 
1 
i 

A/ AC .f.o9/SR.14 
Engl~1.sh 
ragr: 10 

Mr , 0BEIDMKO (Union of -Soviet Socialist Republics) did not consider 

that the 'task of preparing a calendar would become any easier ~f it were 

deferred until the conclusion of the debate on Southern Rhodesia. If the 

debate on each Territory on the list that had been adopted took as long as that 

on Southern Rhodesia the Committee would ce~tainly not have time to consider 

them all . He felt that the adoption of a time- table might help the Committee 

to speed up its \.Tork . The tin:e-table need be only approximate and should not 

go beyond the end of May, since the resumed sixteenth session of the General 

Assembly would begin during the first week of June. 

Mr. '!:iODAJO ( Ethiopia) supported the Polish rep!'esentati ve I s suggestion 

that the Committee's work programme for the immediate future should be discussed 

at the next meeting . 

The CH~IRl1!ili said that the Committee would resume consideration of 

its future programme of work at the following meeting . 

The meeting rose at 12. m p .m. 




